November 12, 2004

MEMORANDUM TO: Luis A. Reyes

Executive Director for Operations
FROM: Annette L. Vietti-Cook, Secretary IRA/
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS - SECY-04-0199 - REQUEST FOR

AUTHORIZATION TO ISSUE A LICENSE FOR THE IDAHO
SPENT FUEL FACILITY, UNDER 10 CFR PART 72

The Commission has approved issuance of a license to Foster Wheeler Environmental
Corporation for the interim storage of spent fuel at the Idaho Spent Fuel Facility in accordance
with 10 CFR Part 72.

In developing the additional security measures (ASMs) noted in the SECY paper, the staff
should consider the degree to which current DOE security measures and practices meet the
intent of previous Commission direction and staff practices for spent fuel storage facilities.

The staff should advise the Commission of any new policy issues regarding the imposition of
ASMs for this facility, before issuing the ASMs.
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SECY NOTE: THIS SRM, SECY PAPER, AND RELATED COMMISSION VOTING
RECORD WILL BE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC 10 WORKING
DAYS AFTER ISSUANCE OF THIS SRM.



